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Lesley Humphrey - Quality Manager 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Lesley Humphrey - Quality Manager 
15 May 2001 09:34 
Jan Peach - Service Manager; Fiona Cameron-General Manager 
lan Piper - Operational Director 
Mr Robert Wilson 

Jan/Fiona you may remember that I wrote to LC._°._d._e.l.A_.lWld£.w.~. to ask If her step children {codeAiand [._C£_d.e_._A...] could have 
access to her husbands records. Jan and I met ~_i-i-i-i-~_i;_~i.~_~_i-i-i-i-i? at GWMH after they ~aw-tfie press storres. 

[~i.o~ phoned me today, had not heard of the press/police interest, and is concerend as to family intentions - wants to 
discuss this. I agreed to visit her at home at 10am on Weds 23 May - happy to do so alone, but wondered if either of 
you would like to attend too? 

Lesley 


